giz GIZ Office Pretoria, P.O. Box 28102, Sunnyside 0002, Pretoria, South Africa

To whom it may concern

Reference no.: 83482426
Project name: Climate

Processing no.: 24.3412.4-310.00

Project title: CFF

Country: The Republic of South Africa

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for showing interest in the above-mentioned tender. Queries

received and clarity/responses are below:

Query

Response

1 | 83482426

1)

2)

Annex 1 of the bid documents does
not contain any information about
the projects — the sub-annexes are
missing. Would you be able to
provide these?
This has been solved now. The
bidders should go the site to
download them. Our apologies for
the problems experienced.

we could not find the Terms of
Reference  Annex  Three -
Drakenstein  Municipality Hybrid
Flood Alleviation Programme for
Mbekweni, Groenheuwel  and
Palmiet Catchments (December
2024). Can this document please be
provided?
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3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

This has been solved now. The
bidders should go the site to
download them. Our apologies for
the problems experienced. Thank
you.

The Terms of Reference also refers
to Annex 1.1 — Annex1.6 with these
also not available on the download
site

Thank you. As per the answer to
one above. We apologise for the
problems experienced.

Is it possible for one person to fill
two roles on the team, assuming
they have the required experience?
i.e. Are we able to submit a team of
three people rather than four?
Yes. It just has to be clear how this
will be done in terms of project
management and implementation
and how that person satisfies the
requirements of both roles.

Six concepts notes for each of the
projects in the DM
Thank you. As per the answer to
one above.

Feasibility studies
| am unclear what the actual
question is here. However, there are
no specific feasibility studies for the
6 sites. There are concept notes
only.

Do you accept partnerships
between organizations and if you
accept what are the requirements?
My understanding is that we would
need one of the partners to formally
submit the tender, and that partner
would be the contract holder if
successful. We then look at the
personnel being proposed for the




various roles from wherever they
come. How the partners organize
themselves to  submit and
potentially implement the contract is
up to them.

Please do not include your price proposal for this measure in your
technical proposal. Should you include your price proposal in your
technical proposal for this measure your bid will be disqualified hence
the request to separate the two.

Kind regards
Procurement Team



